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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 2:40 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com
Cc: Crystal Lee

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

TP Claim - SKK9183H - DOA : 11/05/2019 (URGENT) TO SURVEY ON 150519 (MORNING) REQUESTED BY
WORKSHOP. OUR REF: SLX8784A

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK

Refer to the email below, please survey the vehicle by TODAY.

We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.
Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

Thank you.

Ong Zi Hui
Admin Officer, Claims Serivces
D: +65 6643 1320 | F: +65 6225 7402 | zihui_ongi@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
peomzg @ @ © O
9644 | F: <65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.s b : oo

AMcames sl m INSURANCE GROUP

From: Venessa Chan

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Nabilah <nabilah@mova.com.sg>

Ce: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>; 'Billy’ <billy@mova.com.sg>; '"Enny’
<enny(@mova.com.sg>; 'Nitha' <nitha@mova.com.sg=: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-
asia.com>: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>; Crystal Lee <crystal_lee(@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: TP Claim - SKK9183H - DOA : 11/03/2019 (URGENT) TO SURVEY ON 150519 (MORNING)
REQUESTED BY WORKSHOP. OUR REF: SLX8784A

Dear Nabilah,

Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants.

We will proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultants via Merimen at our end and update you upen
confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion.

1



Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the
stipulated timeline under the protocol

Thank you.
Have A Great Week Ahead!
Tenessa Chan

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2470 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | venessa chan@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
M S | 'G \ Team of the Year
2014

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ @ G

AmMemberof DALY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Nabilah [mailto:nabilah@mova.com.sg|

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Venessa Chan <venessa_chan(@sg.msig-asia.com=>

Ce: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>; Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine lok@sg.msig-
asin.com>: 'Billy’ <billy@mova.com.sg>; 'Enny' <enny@mova.com.sg=; "Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP Claim - SKK9183H - DOA : 11/05/2019 (URGENT) TO SURVEY ON 150519
(MORNING) REQUESTED BY WORKSHOP. OUR REF: SLX8784A

IE-‘.TERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Your Ref : SLX8784A

Dear Venessa,

Thank you for your reply.

Kindly assist to arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey.
Meanwhile, kindly assist to advise on the liability of accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Nabilah Senin
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd

15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792

Tel: /5 62672 3377

Fax: Ho5 6264 3131

@MOVA

Autamotive Plo Lid

- :
Connect with us on uhﬂ



From: Venessa Chan [mailto:venessa chan@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 12:18 PM

To: nabilah@mova.com.sg
" Cc: Nabilah Rasol; Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei

Subject: TP Claim - SKK9183H - DOA : 11/05/2019 (URGENT) TO SURVEY ON 150519 (MORNING) REQUESTED BY
WORKSHOP. OUR REF: SLX8784A
Dear Nabilah,

For future cases, please email to motorsurvey@sg. msig-asia.com to avoid any delay.

We refer to your email on 15.05.19, we are unable to assign our In House Surveyor to survey vehicle
today.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair
inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2)  Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3)  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd

5)  MSIG In-House Surveyors (unable to survey today 15.05.19)

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be
the SJE (Single Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their
availability:

Kalvin Ang
Kenneth Kong
Marcus Chua
Henry Ng

Lau Kwok Kwong
Frankie Pang

Mg You Han
Gary Soon

Chow Bo Xiong
Axel Lee

= 0 08 =] O N s L B —

(]

NE:

(a) *Fast-Lane Settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®

{b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to
appoint a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair
inspection. Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg. msig-asia.com

Thank you
Have A Great Week Ahead!

Venessa Chan

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)



Direct line +65 6594 2470 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | venessa_chan@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S I G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay. #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581
| T: +65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 9 ﬂ @ G

avernver ot |[LETNR] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Nabilah <nabilahf@mova.com.sg=

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 10:15 AM

To: Claims <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: 'Billy' <billy@mova.com.sg=: 'Enny’ <enny@mova.com.sg=, "Nitha' <nitha/@mova.com.sg=>
Subjeet: RE: TP Claim - SKK9183H - DOA : 11/05/2019

Importance: High

LEXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Your Ref ; SLX8784A

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly assist to arrange survey on 15/05/2019 (Wednesday) morning at Mova (Fan Yoong).
Please advise on the officer-in-charge and revert on the liability of accident.

Vehicle is in since 13/05/2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Nabilah Senin

MOVA Automotive Pte Lid
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792

Tel: +65 6262 3377

Fax: +65 6264 3151

GMOVA

Automolive Pla Lid

Connect with us on ﬁm

From: Nabilah [mailto:nabilah@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 4:30 PM

To: ‘claims@sg.msig-asia.com’

Ce: 'Billy'; 'Enny"; 'Nitha'

Subject: TP Claim - SKK9183H - DOA 11/05/2019
Importance: High



Your Ref ; SLXB784A

" Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly assist to arrange survey on 15/05/2019 (Wednesday) morning at Mova (Fan Yoong).

We're in the midst of preparing the estimate.

Vehicle is in since 13/05/2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Nabilah Senin

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792

Tel: +65 6262 3377

Fax: +65 6264 3151

@MOVA

Adulomotive Ple Lid

Connect with us on ‘]m



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

E

» Back to OneMotoring

nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:
Owener |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Na.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.:
Chassis Mo.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period{Years);
QF Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC
F183C

SKKF183H

Mo

14 May 2017

B.MW,

5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
Brown

2013
A4290442N20B208
WEBAXG120X00DX53408
1350 kW (181 bhpl
$42.008.00

26 Apr 2013

26 Apr 2013

0

£45812.00

Yes
25 Apr 2023
£29.777.00

25 Apr 2023

E - Open Category
10

$62,000,00
$24472.00
$54,249.00

¢ | Boo-ot

MWAGLE] VLS

Page 1 of 1

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBe foreDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03... 14/05/2019



Used 5 Series 520i Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - spCarMart Page 1 of 3

soCARMART.COM
MWEw Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directony Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Free Car Valuation

Unsure of how much your car is worth?
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Used 5 Series 520i Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 2 of 3
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5hir|e£ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) < ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 1:53 PM

To: "Billy"; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR: CS A Team

Subject: RE: SKK9183H

Dear Billy,

Confirmed final fig $ 22,000.00 (lump sum) @ 12 days of repairs before GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

ik 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: Billy [rnailt::r‘.hilw@moua.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 12:00 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; cs-a@lkkauto.com
Subject: Re:5KK9183H

Hi Sir,
Damaged parts photos and after repair. Thank You.

Best Regard's
Billy Liaw

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 62623377
Fax: +65 62643151

@MOVA

Autemotiva Pla Lid

Connect with us on [iw



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAUtO) <Taufikhi@lkkauto.com=
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 3:08 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: EW: SKK9183H REPAIR LIMIT

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) [maiitu:taufikh@kkauta.mm]
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2013 #:59 AM

To: 'Billy'

Subject: SKK9183H REPAIR LIMIT

Hi Billy,
Please take note repair limit for this caris 522,000,
Regards

Taufikh
Lkk Auto



Teo:

Attn:

Insured Vehicle No
TP Vehicle No

Make

Date of Inspection
Inspection At

LKK Auto CDHSUItEﬂtS Pte Lid (coregna1sseo7iaer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01

-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
4 Shenton Way

#21-01 SGX Centre 2

Singapore 068807

Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei

Tel R256-3561 Fax: f844-8805 Email: 5ur@1kkaum.-:nm:assignments@lkkautu.cnm

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Date: 16 May 2019

Preliminary Advice

. SLXBTE4A
: SKK9183H
- BMW 5201

: 15/05/2019

Accident Date < 411/05/2019
Assignment Date : 16/05/2019
Est. Duration of Repair 112 days

- Mova Automotive Ple Lid {Bukit Merah)

Blk 1008, #01-04/06/08/94, B

Singapore 159722

ukit Merah Lane 3

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained

(

Remarks

}

Repairer's Estimate {Gross)
Revisad Amount

Check ltems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE | PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

impact / damages front & rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

55 35911.18
58 20,883.22
5% 12,824 50
8% 33,717.72

S5

8%
55
S5
55
55

The vehicle is economical/not aconomical far repair.

( X )} The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis,



MMOVIS061 720 7 Mova Autcmotive Pia Lid - Bukit Marah
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 10SE09 1237
SUBMITTED BY: Enny

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2 This Form must be compleled by the Poligyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

4. Infarmation provided must be as truthiul and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrapresentation or withalding of rmaterial facts may allow insurance com panies o
repudiate policy liability.

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies ks nat an admission of policy llabifity en the part of the insurance companes

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This raport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre esia plished by the General insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies &f this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interestad parlies.

7. By the lodgement of this repart ta the insirers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cenire and to copies of tha report being made av allabbe
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 13/05/2019 12:37
Date Of Accident 11/05/2019 1715
Exact Location Of Accident PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT (NEAR EUNOS EXIT)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SKK2183H
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner SEET KENG KIM HERBERT
NRIC No S1080183C
Emall Address MOEMAIL
Mohile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97226068
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-97226068
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer BMW
Maodel 5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/ID NAY

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy 4
for repair o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Mumber
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver DAMIAN ZEPHANIAH SEET
NRIC No 589471480

Date Of Birth 2771211989

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 24/12/2009

Driving Experience g YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Geander MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96634063

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address DAMIANZEPHANIAH@GMAIL. COM



Address 167 LOYANG RISE
Postcode 507434

VWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Chwn -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle) "
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

\Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SKZ287Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category FPRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
\ehicle Registration Number SLXATE4A



ahicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Yehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company MName

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

\ehicle Registration Number SLL9ZBZM
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

WVehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

P;:“;n;drdar'; Sighature — Corlw
Date B Time: (1 driver i not the policykolder)

. This Form must be

Please report garrectly the etails of the accident to speed up the claims process.

RAsfiled

AT e e FOC YT e

. Infermation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possiblg. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of matesial

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability,

The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol in admission af polley fability an the part of the insurance
companies.

T Il tion.

The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recerds Management Centre established by the General Inserance
Association of Singapore (GIA} for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

@y the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 16 the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aloresaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a) By insurer, my workshop and the General Insuranee Association of Singapare ["GIA™) may/are permittied o collect, use,
discinse and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s} who have Insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accldent (all insurer(s] who have insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accident shall be eollectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/iaw firma, the
Monetary Authosity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police}, for the purposefs)
of

I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the daims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} Irwestigating the accident andfor my claims;
{ili} carrying out and/for dealing with my instructions or responding to any engquiries by md;

{iv] administering my claims (including the matling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reporis or notices o me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me b0 bring about delovery of the same a5 well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

|v) complying with spplicable law in adminlstering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalme.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) il insurer(s) who have insured vehicles) involved in this accident and the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, may/are permtted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Information for one of maore of the above Purpases; and

() my Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers ar
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ene or more of the above Purposes.

(d} oy Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information sa collected under [d] above may be shared [ disclosed:

{I} o alinsurers andfor any ather third parties that assst In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managng fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably requited for the purposes stated, or

(i} for camplying with requirements under any fegulations, laws of court orders.

s Signature

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



vt S bt

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

LicEnsE PLATE: Sk A(R2H ACCIDENT DATE & TIME: 11 FAALY ap\|A , ais

CONTACTNUMBER: 4§63 4063 E-MAL ADDRESS. BAMIANZE PUANIAHEQMBLL. (i

LOCATION:  P|F 4omahdA E:kmngi -ﬁ'wp&’ﬂ agah, Ewnds Exut

ear kel oF (A% | made A swddek ATep

Cah \ ‘madt s o-bhake . Cah 2,3 amd 4 -blake

et  wike MMLUA«L[?.I fuA it litng v Tt o oandlinton

NOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN

OWH DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY, PLEASE CHECK ¥YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

Flease wale:

{ | Claim Cwn Policy },rﬁs.ﬂmrw | ) Claim ODYTP 31 othar workehop { ) Raporting Oaly

DECLARATION
ifWe declare the foregoing particulars are trpe In &very respect.

P-ol'tmader'; Signatute
Date & Time: {if griver is not the pelicyholder)
Date & Time: WRICFIN No.:




@MOVA

Main Office:
Mava Buiiding
te Page # -1 (65) 6476 3333
E.m Fax: (B5) G271 5891
Veh # . SKK9183H el e
THDRAS veh Model - BMW 5201 2.0L AT D/AR 2WD
MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (SGX CENTRE) Estimate# - CK419150 :
16, RAFFLES QUAY caim# - (65) 6272 3882
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING PRk [Da) Berdodds
SINGAPORE 048581. ACC. Date -~ 11/05/19 G |r| 8004 .
Terms . C.0D Days
Attention - XAN13 Remarks -
Mo.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S%
LIST ITEMS :
1. BOOTLID 1 PC 1642.45 b[-"1642.45
2. BOOT LID LOGO 1 PC 7125 A T1ES
3. BOOT LID EMBELEM - 520 1 PC g4.10 M+ B4.10
4, BOOT LID REFLECTOR LH 1 PC 360.25 :p ¥ 360.25
5. BOOT LID LOCK 1 PC 4535 M7 42535
§  BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP 1 PC 108.60 A7 106.60
7 TAIL LAMP ASSY LH i PC googs wr F 609.95
8,  REAR END PANEL 1 PC g817.30 Wt/ 817.30
a REAR END PANEL TOP COVER 1 PC 11555 "7 115.55
10.  REAR BUMPER 1 PC 1,563.35 CoM.-1,563.35 L
11.  REAR CHASSIS MEMBER LH (REPAIR) 1 PC ot s
12 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 PC 772.05 ' }72.05
13.  REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH & LH | # posfH-rirg500 A4~ % 380
14.  REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH 1 PC 1680 va’? 36.80
15, REAR BUMPER LOWER GARMISH 1 PC G045 O —" 60.45 -
1B. REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10 PCS 500 A" 5000
17. REAR TOW COVERRH & LH 2 PCS 4760 sy 9520
18. REVERSE SENSOR INMER RH & LH 2 PCS 29685 AW 47370 .
18,  REVER SENSOR OUTER LH 1 PC 236.85 Y  236.85
20,  REAR EXHALST PIPE 1 PC 1.270.00 , ht* 1,270.80
31, BONNET 1 PC 295 25 I < 2,326.25
22, BOMNET HINGE RH & LH 2 PCS gz 75 & 1B5.50
23, BONMET RUBBER 1 PC aggs “—f - 38.85
24  BONNET OPENER 1 PC gaz0 &7 8820
a5, RIVET 2 PCS 500 eiie T 1000
26 BONNET CATCHRH & LH 2 PCS G8.60 fr-".-e-y 3720
27. BOMMET LOCK RH & LH 2 posiii-k.o18860 AH-P1377.20.°48
Z8. BOMNMNET LOCK TOP RH & LH 7 PCS 88.40 v T 176.80
20 BONMNET INSULATOR 1 PC 292 .00 4~ 222.00
30, BONNET DAMPER RH & LH 2 PCS 141.70 '*“:in 283.40 »
3. HEADLAMP ASSY RH & LH 3 pesiHriAd gangs AH-T5290.30
32,  HEADLAMP MODULE LH 1 PC 753,70 di%” 76370
33, HEADLAMP LED CONTROL LH 1 PC 39575 Ay 39575
34 HEADLAMP CONTROL UNIT LH 1 PC 867.85 4 > BET.E5,
35.  HEADLAMP NOZZLE JET LH 1 PC 133.40 ,Ly 133.40
36.  HEADLAMP NOZZLE COVER LH 1 PG 4760 7 4780
37 HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE HOSE 1 PC 470 M7 4870
38 FRONT BUMPER i PC 1.335.40 ¢ .~ 1,335.40
39, FRONT BUMPER LOGOD 1 PC 7125 ~*— T.25
40,  FRONT 8UMPER GRILLE RH & LH 2 PCS 133,20 77 266.60
41,  FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH - CENTER 1 pC gasn A7 688D
42, FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH LH 1 PC 72.20 ok~ 7220
43, FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 PC AR 70 ¥  4BTO
44, FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 PC 71500 ki~ 71580
45, FROMT BUMPER BEAM 1 PC 16565 7 165.65 | ™
46,  FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH & LH o PCS o405 pi (4810
47.  FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH 1 PC 30.80 i‘zf' 30.80 -
48.  FRONT BUMPER RETAINER PLATE LH 1 PC 20.60 v 2080
40.  FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 10 PCS 500 nuv” 5000
50, FRONT BUMPER SENSOR INMER RH & LH 2 pcs oag.as L i=47370
51.  FRONT BUMPER SENSOR OUTER LH i FC 236.85 17’ 236.85



_@MOVA

P

i

Main Office:
Berda Bullding
Page # o | 134932 Tel -.1%;:;!1?‘_1%6 3333
Veh # . SKK9183H h
Workshop Dept:
14/05/2019 biclitgied
\Veh Model - BMW 5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD S BRRETEY
MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (SGX CENTRE) Estimate# - CK419150 e
16, RAFFLES QUAY Blaim # el | (65) 6272 3892
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING - Fax’ (Bo)B=/U D= 18
SINGAPORE 048581. ACC. Date - 11/05/19 ey i
Terms - C.0D Days

Attention - XAD13 Remarks -

Mo.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S%
52 FOGLAMP LH 1 PC 276,25 #45-27625
53 FROMT MUMBER PLATE GARMISH 1 PC 58,20 €70 58.20
54.  TOP PANEL 1 PC 16200 67716290
=5 TOP PANEL REINFORCEMENT 1 PC o730 B Aer30
56 HEADLAMP PANEL RH & LH 2 PCS 19580 £ 391.00 -
57 HEADLAMP GARMISH RH & LH 2 PCS 33.30 d¢ — 6660
58 FRONT V-BARRH & LH rubl-h ! 2 PCS 1890 k3780
59, AR GUIDE Lo L 1 PC 33545 P72 33543
60.  AIR CONCONDENSER — (! 1 PC 102835 7 1.028.35
&1 AIR COM DISCHARGE FPIPE 1 PC 31110 311.10 -
62. AIR CON ALURMINILM PIPE 1 PC 26130 7 261.30
§3.  INTERCOOLER - CHECK 1 FC H =
64.  RADIATOR ASSY 1 EC 108275 1400275
&5 RADIATOR FAN ASSY 1 PC 1,324.10 ,.Tf'i" 1.324.10
65, RADIATOR TOP COVERRH & LH 2 PCS agas 1 Ad~ 70.70
7.  FRONT FENDER LH 1 PC 894 90 byl 89490
68, FRONT FENDER TOP GARNISH LH & RH 2 PCS 22705 O 745410
&0,  FRONT FENDER COWLING FRONT LH 1 PC 12820 ole — 128.20
7O FROMT FENDER BRACKET LH 1 PC ga2s 7 B4.25

LIST TOTAL 5% — " 31,264.40

ChbRRme Tl 1P Mol 394 Bunca2 &4 7 4
5% DISCOUNT 8§ 1" - PR uce (et 156322
29,701.18

SPECIAL NET ITEMS : . r': _______
1, FROMT NUMBER PLATE 1 PC 40.00 b 40.00
2. COOLANT 1 PG 30.00pL 30.00

SPECIAL NET TOTAL 55 70.00

LABOUR : T

TOWING CHARGE (KING TROLLY) [ 2 180,00

TO CUT/WELD REAR END PANEL, KNOCK AND

STRAIGHTEN REAR BODY MEMBERS, SPARE WHEEL

PANEL. FRONT BODY MEMBER, FRONT FENDER INNER /(o0

PAMEL LH. REMOWVE AND REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGED FiReses

PARTS. REALIGN ALL CONNECTION 2,500.00

SPRAY PAINT BONNET, FRONT FENDERS RH & LH, /i3

FRONT BUMPER, EOOT LID,"REAR END PANEL. SPARE /

WHEEL PANEL. REAR FENDER, REAR BUMPER 2.000.00

REMOVE & REINSTALL AIR CON CONDENSER, FIPE,

HOSE AND RECHARGE AIR CON GAS 120.00

RE-PROGRAMME | INSTATE HEADLAMP ASSY '€ sa000

REMOVE & REFIT LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT INNER
TRIM. GARNISH, COVERING

II.I;' T+ 100.00



@MOVA

Mam l‘.}l'fl ce

Jgapore

te Page # 1 134932 :551 5475 3333
E'ﬂma Fix 71 5ED
Veh # . SKK9183H R CORLRE
14/05/2019 Workalion wor
veh Model - BMW 5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD o clock 1008
B0 -D4/06 '..f'--'_ 4
MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (SGX CENTRE) ooy . CK419150 hadblaaitose
16, RAFFLES QUAY Gk Tei: (65) 6272 3892
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING B ¥ (BB} B270 8314
SINGAPORE 048581, ACC. Date - 11/05/19 0. R
Terms - C.OD Days
Attention - XAD13 Remarks -

Mo.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S$
REMOVE & REFIT EXHAUST PIPE, HEAT COVER, A
MOUNTINGS 2 ¥ ' 100.00
DIAGNOSE AND RESET VEHICLE SETTING AFTER o)

REPAIR 5 280,00
CHECK CHASSIS ALIGNMENT ON LASER LOCK MACHINE 1] ff, u / (Lf-l" 5/ 380.00
CHECK WIRING & FOCUS HEADLIGHT To. 5000
RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREA G- 150.00
eomses 6.140.00
E.80.E P
NON-TAX AMOUNT § 35951 59
AMOUNT S8 35.671.18
- ,-:' A\ k\ N, GST@ 7% 251378
'}} W 1 o g o T
AMOUNT DUE 5% 38,424 96

Customer's Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Tofr AN N\O\

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvey beforelafer spray painting

« To display damagad part{s) during resurvey
= Parts prices ara subject lo confirmation

= Mo Blegal modification(s) is aliowe
= Supplamentary lem(s) must be resurveyed and
15 aubject 1o final approval from Insurance Can

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Dals:

* Third party survey is on a "Withou! Prejudice” basis

L T
Te ¢ Lrekt MYHV



@MOVA

Automotive Ptle Ltd

Main Office:

Mova Building

Mo, 22, Jalan Kitamng,
Singapare 153419
Tel: (B5) 6476 3333
Fax ! [B5) 8271 5891

SUP P LE M ENTARY WL ITIONER, CIOTT, S
Workshop Dept:
Biack 1008,
Bukit Merah Lare 3,
Page 1 HO1-D4/06/08/54
Sirgapore 158727
MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (SGX CENTRE) ~ Veh No SKK9183H Mo s
16 RAFFLES QUAY Model BMW 520! Fax . (65) G270 8314
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING Acc Date 11-May-19  Co. Reg, 1980040330
SINGAPORE 048581 Incharge BILLY GST Heg. M2-0088864-2
No Description Qty U.Price Amt
LIST ITEMS:
A
1 FRONT SEAT BULKER RH 1 8 324 40 $324.40 e
2  FRONT SEAT REST REPAIR KIT— onar® 5 2 % 179.20 $358.40 .\ akX 1
3 HEADLAMP NOZZLE JET RH 1 8 50.65 $50.65 . My~
4 RESONATOR ASSY 1§ 23200 §23200 ~ &
5 RESONATOR HOSE 4 8§ 22670 20670 ~ M9
6§ REAR UNDER COVER RH 1 S 165.00 $165.00 . AL
7  GEAR BOX MOUNTING 2 % 68.00 s135.00 A
PARTS WITHOUT PRICE :
1 INTERCOOLER 1 3 655.65 $655.65
LIST TOTAL 8% g2 147.80
59% DISCOUNT 5% $107.39
$2.040.41
NON-TAX AMOUNTS $2.040.41
GST@ 7% $142.83
AMOUNT DUE $2 183.24

Customer's Signature/Co.Stamp

W ;

MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD



@MOVA

Lid

Main Office:
Mova Bulding

Ma, 28, Jalan Kiang
Singapora 158418

Automolive Ple

Page# - 1 Tel: {B5) 64763333
Estimate Fax: (65) 6271 5891
veh # v SKKQ'lBﬂH WL ITIONA LGOS
14/05/2019 Workshop Dept:
" Block 1008,
Veh Model © BMW 5201 2.0L AT DIAB 2WD Bkt Marah Lane 3,
W01 -0 CETE B
MSIG INSURANCE (5} PTE LTD (SGX CENTRE) Estimate# - CK4191 50 Singapore 150722
16, RAFFLES QUAY Claim # Tel: B5) 62723892
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING ' : Fax: {55} 62708314
i o, Reg. 1989040335
SINGAPORE 048581. ACC. Date :- 11/05/19 B M i e
Terms . C.0D Days
Attention - XAD13 Remarks -
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts 5%
LIST ITEMS : P
1, BOOTLID 1 PC 164245 bl 1892457
2. BOOT LID LOGO 1 PC 7125 Ak 7125
3, BOOT LID EMBLEM - 5201 1 PC G40 -7 84107
4, BOOT LID REFLECTOR LH 1 PC 360.25 ¥ 360.25X
5 BOOT LID LOCK 1 PC 425.35 T 42535
E. BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP i PC 408 B0 7 06807
7 TAIL LAMP ASSY LH 1 PG 509,95 T 609.95%
8. REAR EMD PANEL 1 PC 817.30 e 517,30
9, REAR END PANEL TOP COVER 1 PC 115,55 ¥ 115564
10. REAR BUMPER 1 PC 1,563.35 CvM-1 563.25
11,  REAR CHAS5S51S MEMBER LH (REPAIR) 1 PC

12, REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
13 REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH & LH
14, REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH
15 REAR BUMPER LOWER GARMISH
16 REAR BUMPER CLIPS
T REAR TOW COVER RH & LH
13 REVERSE SENSOR INNER RH & LH
19, REVER SENSOR OUTER LH
20, REAR EXHAUST FIPE
21 BOMMET
22, BOMNET HINGE RH & LH
23, BOMMET RUBBER
24, ECONMET QPENER
25. RIVET
26 BOMNMET CATCH RH & LH
27 BONMNET LOCK RH & LH
2B, BOMMET LOCK TOF RH & LH
24, EONNET INSULATOR
30. BONNET DAMPER RH & LH
i HEADLAMP ASSY RH & LH
3z, HEADLAMP MODULE LH
az, HEADLAMP LED CONTROL LH
34, HEADLAMP CONTROL UNIT LH
35, HEADLAMP MOZZLE JET LH
36, HEADLAMP NOZZLE COVER LH
a7 HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE HOSE
38 FRONT BUMPER
30, FRONT BUMPER LOGO
40 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE RH & LH
41, FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH - CENTER
42, FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARMNISH LH
43, FROMNT BUMPER SPONGE
44, FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
45, FROMT BUMPER BEAM
46, FROMT BUMPER BRACKET RH & LH
47, FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH
48, FRONT BUMPER RETAINER PLATE LH
49, FRONT BUMPER CLIPS
50, FRONT BUMPER SENSOR INNER RH & LH
51, FROMT BUMPER SENSOR CUTER LH

1 PC 77205 , , 77205
5 pes LH-mq55p KM= 211.60

1 PC 36.80 7 3580
{1 PC &0.45 60.45
10 PCS R R 50.00 <

PCS 4TED M 8520 «°
PCS 91685 AW ATLT0 "
PC o3E.E8 1 236.85+
pC 127080, ¢ 127080«
PC 2 305,25 bt~ 2.325.25
PCS az75 M4 1BSSOE
PC apas —f— 3885
FC BB.20 7 gaz0

T 1000«

PCS 5.00
gag0 P 137.20

s

2

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

2 PCS

2 pOSiti-bio1sss0 A4-T 37720
2 PCS B8.40 7 176.80 «
1 PC 23700 e~ 22200~
2 PCE 4170 K 28340%F
5 PCsiKo4 549,65 RH~) 520930
1 PC 76370 . 76370 v
1 FC A95.75 . 395 75
1 PC aE78s 1 86185
1 PC 13340 13340
1 PG 4760 " 4760 "
1 PG 70 L 48707
1 PC 1 335,40 ot .~ 1.335.40 7
1 PC 7925 " 7125

2 PCS 13330 ¢ 7 266.60 =
1 PC £8.80 68.80
1 FC 1220 oe 7220

1 PC 4870 e~ 4BT0 7
1 PFC 71580 B[~ 71580«
1 PC 18565 7 165.65 ®
2 PCS 2405 T 4810 "
1 FC spen . 7 30.80
i PC me0 7 2060«
10 PCS sn0 e’ 5000 =
2 PCS suggs o i 47370
1 PC 23685 7 236857



@MOVA

Autemotive Pte Lid

Main Office:
Mcwa Builchng

Mo, 22, Jalan Kilang.
Singapore 159418

Page # - 1 134032 Tal; (65) 6476 3333

Estimate Fax: (BS) 8271 5891

'||“|'Eh # i SKKB‘I&EH :W.H':\'H.ﬁf‘ll'l..‘.g

14/05/2019 e

veh Model - BMW 5201 2.0L AT DIAE 2WD Hul_:‘% MemEﬁMRe Y

01 - D4 CIF/DIR/S

MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (SGX CENTRE) Estimate# - CK419150 Singapare 159722

16, RAFFLES QUAY - Tel. (65) 62723892

424-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING aim A Fax: (65} 62708314

% G0 Reg, 198904033G

SINGAPORE 048581. ACC, Date :- 11/0519 GST Heq. M2-0088864-2
Terms . C.0D Days

Attention - XAD13 Remarks -

Mo.  Description Qity U.Price Amounts S5
52. FOGLAMPLH 1 PC 27625 £45—216.25
53. ERONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH 1 PC 58.20 F{’E o~ 58,20 '
54, TOP PANEL 1 PC 162,90 4716280
55.  TOP PANEL REINFORCEMENT 1 PC 19730 & 197307
56,  HEADLAMP PANEL RH & LH 2 PCS 19550 RF 38100 <
57 HEADLAMP GARNISH RH & LH 7 PCS 3330 df — 666077
£,  FRONTV-BARRH &LH — fue o 2 PCS 1890 AF— 37807
50. AIR GUIDE o 1 PO 3345 7 33645
60, AR CONCONDENSER — [ 5 1 PC 102836 171 1.028.35
§1.  AIR CON DISCHARGE PIPE 1 PC 31110 4 310K
62. AIR COM ALUMINIUM PIPE . i PG 96130 ¢ 28130 %
&1 INTERCOOLER-CHECK — Gs€'6< 1 PG m b 65
§4.  RADIATOR ASSY 1 PC 100275 2, 1,002.757
§5.  RADIATOR FAN ASSY 1 PC 132410 .+ 1324107
g5 RADIATOR TOP COVER RH & LH 2 PGS 3535 70.70
§7.  FRONT FENDER LH 1 PC 894,00 [yl 884.90 ~
&6  FRONT FENDER TOP GARMISH LH & RH 2 PCS 20705 Ot —"454.10
g8 FRONT FENDER COWLING FRONT LH 1 PC 10820 o~ 128.20 7
70 ERONT FENDER BRACKET LH 1 PC B425 7 8425

LIST TOTAL S§ : . : .80 31264.40
5% DISCOUNT S5 RE pets 1le fred] sedT Bu % tﬂt -3363‘31?:: 1,563.22
’ SPe Faoi| sre] BBST hmpme 4] —@ A9 207 36 gt

LPr WiTEADuawT woZa B TE| AW - vilime # 7 5

SPECIAL NET ITEMS : bl — D

1. FROMNT NUMBER PLATE (@e Rxsous®A B i T P

> COOLANT e RBSondlot vose — 3607 | o¢

(PC Rl unbRE Courd AN - Lbs-eo
SPECIAL NET TOTAL 5% St Crnl-Bod WADUSTIG ¢4 PEBAY DL
LABOUR :
=81 -B0

TOWING CHARGE (KING TROLLY) R, v T
TO CUT/WELD REAR END PANEL, KNOCK AND
STRAIGHTEN REAR BODY MEMBERS, SPARE WHEEL W Dot 62

PAMEL, FRONT BODY MEMBER. FRONT FENDER INNER
PAMEL LH, REMOVE AND REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGED
PARTS. REALIGN ALL CONMECTION

SPRAY PAINT BONNET, FRONT FENDERS RH & LH,
FRONT BUMPER. BOCT LID,REAR END PAMNEL. SPARE
WHEEL PANEL, REAR FENDER. REAR BUMEEH

REMOVE & REINSTALL AIR COM CONDENSER, PIPE,
HOSE AND RECHARGE AIR CON GAS

HE-PROGRAMME | INSTATE HEADLAMP ASSY

REMOVE & REFIT LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT INMER
TRIM, GARNISH, COVERING

Ly 393 3> 20,701.18
WBE el Reewaprd (uel Tawd — H-ﬁﬁxwﬁ

e {, oo -
2,500.00

o

2.,000.00

P

120.00

%2 28000

P

> © 10000



@MOVA

Automotive Pte Ltd
Main Office:
Mewva Budiding
Mo, 22. Jatan Kiang.
S 50419
Page # 1 134032 Ted: [Balpﬂg; e?a.taa
Estimate Fax: (85) 6271 5891
Veh # - SKK9183H s
14/05/2019 Workshep Dept:
"~ | Block, 1008,
Veh Model - BMW 5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD Bukit h‘.g?-‘:I;Laus 3,
BO1-0d OETE M
MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (SGX CENTRE)  £jinates - CK419150 o 8322
16, RAFFLES QUAY g Sl ol (65) 62723892
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING L T Fax: (65) 62708314
B ) Co. Rog. 108804033
SINGAPORE 048581. ACC. Date :- 11/05/19 B P
Terms . C.0.D Days
Attention - XAD13 Remarks -

Mo, Description City U Price Amounts S
REMOVE & REFIT EXHAUST PIPE, HEAT COVER, Lo
MOUNTINGS 7 " 100.00
DIAGNOSE AND RESET VEHICLE SETTING AFTER
REPAIR (57 ze0.00

~ oe
CHECK CHASSIS ALIGNMENT ON LASER LOCK MACHINE [u_v.u + f'iﬂ'!f" ~ 380,00
CHECK WIRING & FOCUS HEADLIGHT Lo s0.00
RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREA LD+ 150.00

LABOUR TOTAL 5§
Sugpsuadnd !
A pp Cundl 2nAT vuad 255

L

L Uy — 3e0. ‘ﬂ/—:}

)(ﬂﬂ

¥

E.&0CE

NON-TAX AMOUNT S

AMOUNT S5 35,911.18
GST@ 7% 2,513.78
AMOUNT DUE S5 38,424.96

Ccustomer's Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned |AdjRpt {&ELEE_LJEE!!EW,_EEEU_WIE@ __|Status -
o 15 May 2019 igr;;v 2019 $$22,000.00 5$22,000.00 Flnd:g for Survey
£ait Adj Rpt | Edit Estimates | ! View Rpt Cancel Case |

Raeference Claim Details

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~ |[created by insurer]
lInsured: | HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199400399N

‘Main :
| Clalmant: SEET KENG KIM HERBERT, [D: 510851830

\Vehicle Reg. [11/05/2019 17:00 - :59
Mo.: SKK9183H N ) Date of L9SS: |23 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r)]

- : 5 | Policy/Cover | MSD/VPCP/19-000336-00 (Comprehensive)
(Claim Type: | TP / MSC/V/19-000555 |Note No.: _|Coverage: 16/04/2019 - 15/04/2020

Policy No.
SLXB784A [Clalmant}i
..E-Kﬂﬂ’ﬂﬁ.-' )
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) Blk 1008, #01-04/06/08/94, Bukit Merah Lane 3, 159722 Bukit Merah - Tel:
62723892/64763333

ERgpairer:

:’;‘:ﬂg‘r‘“ MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: +65 G827 7888 ... [Handled by Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwel - 6594 2550]

;Dahmant's
| Insurer:

Adjuster: |LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMIED] ... [Final Rpt due
- |15/06/2019]

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:

Driver/Custa
dian KONDO TAKAAKD (51 / Male) , NRIC: G6061638N Email:

on WP. {MANUAL ASSIGNED) SURVEY AGREE ON 3JE - REQ TO ASSIGN LKK, LIABILITY: 100% CONTACT: NABILAH 6262 3377

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case.

view All | Compase Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp ... 18/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKK9183H (MSC/V/19-000555)
[SLX8784A]
TP
SEET KENG KIM HERBERT
May 11 2019 5:00PM
[HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD]
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

Page | of 7

View | View in Browser | v

|Assessment Reports {1 per page |
[No [Finalized On Mova Automotive Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) | Thumbnail | Print
1 13/05/19 13:32__ | Accident Statement o | @ | oedrm

Mo |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print |
1 |16/05/19 13:33 | Adjuster I " ©  loacHM |
Photos/Images " Gperpege [¥] &
'No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
11 |oajo7s19 15:57 General View Load FG | [
2 |04/07/18 15:57 | General View 0 | Loadirc | A
T 04/07/19 15:57 | General View @ | LoadirG &
4 |0ajo7/19 15:57 | General View O | e | M
5 |Da/o7/1% 15:57 | General View 0D | weirs | 4
‘6 04/07/19 15:57 General View © | aaws | 4
7 04/07/1915:57 | General View © | Ladrs |
& |04/07/19 15:57 General View € | Load PG
e |04/07/1015:57 | @eneral View | @ [ resawe | &
10 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View € | Lowd wG | &
11 |04/07/13 15:57 General View © | wairc | &
12 04/07/1915:57  General View 0O | L | A
13 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View O | cdwe |
14 |04/07/19 15:57 General View €| adrc | A
15 |D4/07/19 15:57 General View 0D | wedirc | B
16 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View | @ | wears | B4
17 |pa/07/19 15:57 General View | @Y | Load PG =)
118 04/07/19 15:57  General View 0 | Laairs
19 |04/D7/19 15:57 | General View © | adws | @ |
30 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View © | et | A |
21 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View 0 | ledwrs |
22 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View a 0 | cadirs | H
23 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View (1] Load PG |
24 |04/07/19 15:57 General view 0 | weaws | M
125 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View | @ | Load s
26 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View © | Ladrc | B
27 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View O | loadwec | A
78 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View 0  leadirc |
29 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View @ tloadirc | &
30 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View 0 | Laars | 4
3 ud,ro?,.rﬁ_i'su:s? Eml.lx;é'_i;w © | caawc | A |
{32 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View 0 | Loades | A |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc & fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 7

Fuuesmmt Reports B 1 per page ~] G I
|Mo | Finalized On | Mova Automotive Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) | Thumbnail | Print
33 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View O | Loadirs
34 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View ) O | Ladec | B4
35 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View o O | Ladc | A
36 |04/07/1915:57 | General View - : © | Load PG E_

37 [04/07/1915:57 | General View . B © s | A
(38 |04/07/1915:57 | General View © | Load s -
35 04/07/19 15:57 | General View _ 6 | Loadiec | A
40 |D4/07/19 15:57 General View _ 0  aec | #
a1 |04/07/1915:57  Genersl View © | oG | &
42 |paf07/10 15:57 General View _ © | eows | (A
(43 |04/07/19 15:57 | Genaral View O saws | &F
44 |04/07/19 15:57 General View . © | oadrs |
45 |D4/07/19 15:57 | General View B B adis | M
a6 |04/07/19 15:57  General View B | oadirs |
la7 |p4as07/19 15:57 General View Load PG | 4 |
48 | D4/07/19 15:57 General View _ﬁ Load PG —
49 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View © Ladrs | &
50 |04/07/19 15:57 General View 0 | cadiwc | 4
51 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View _ 0 | ceawc A
52 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View i 0 | Ledirc |
53 04/07/19 15:57 | General View . © | Loadwc | B
54 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View - )  ladirs |
55 |04/07/19 15:57 General View © | loadirc | M
56 |04/07/1% 15:57 | General View 0 | osdrs | B
57 |04/07/19 15:57  General View | @ | wadrs | &
'S8 |04/07/1915:57 | General View ) B Load G | A |
59 04/07/19 15:57 General View 0| weaws | A
60 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View O | v | D
61 |04/07/1% 15:57 | General View _ 0 o | M
62 |Da/07/18 15:57 | General View O s | 4
63 |04/07/19 15:57  General View _ 0 | wadrc |
™ |04/07/19 15:57 | General View 0 | wedrc | ¥
65 04/07/19 15:57 | General View - O | Loaaws | 4
66 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View - © | Ladrs | B
67 |04/07/19 15:57 General View € | Loadec | A
68 |04/07/1915:57 | General View _ _ O dws | B
69 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View 0  adic |
70 |04/07/15 15:57 | General View - © | weows | &
171 |04/07/1915:57 | General View _ B © | v | A
172 |04/07/19 15:57  General View @ | Laawrs | 4
73 04/07/19 15:57 | General View o ' © | waws | &
74 |04/07/19 15:57 General View | Loadre | A
75 |04/07/18 15:57 | General View 0 | loadirs | B
76 |04/07/19 15:57 General View E Load PG | W
77 |04/07/1915:57 | General View i B B | oadrc | 4
78 |04/07/19 15:57 General View . @ | oadwc | M |
70 |loa/m7/19 15:57 | General View 0 | wadirs | A
80 |04/07/19 15:57  General View 0 | Loadwrs |
81 |04/07/19 15:57 General View B | Load PG
B2 |04/07/19 15:57 General View € | oadirc | BA

https:a’fsingapare,mcrimen.conﬂclaimsﬁndex,cfm?fusehux=MTRdoc&fusea¢tinn=dsp_doc... 18/7/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 7

Assessment Reports - |1 per page m [~}
Mo |Finalized On | Mova Autpmn:ilve Pte Ltd_iaul:lt Merah) ] | Thumbnail | Print
(83 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View - - [@ [ wedre | &4
84 04/07/19 15:57 | General View | € | Load e |
;5 0430?:19'15:5? General View = -ﬂ Load PG | A
86 |D4/07/19 15:57 | General View | @ | oadirs
‘87 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View B - © | adws | B
88 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View € | Loadrs
B9 | 04/07/19 15:57 | General View - ) ©  ladrs | M
o0 |04/07/19 15:57 General View . (i ] | LeadwG | &
91 ,nwfi:?,rw 15:57  General View B i 0 adirc |
|62 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View D | loadrc | M
93 |04/07/1915:57 | General View ' © | aaws | A |
04/07/1% 15:57 | General View . . @ | Load PG 2]
‘o5 |04/07/1915:57  General View | @ | wedwc | 4
96 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View ) @ | cacwe | &
97 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View _ © | wadrs | B
98 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View . © | Load s
l9a |p4/07/19 15:57 | General View O Lo @
100 | 04/07/19 15:57 | General View . | B3 | Load IPG
101 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View - 0 | Laaws | 4
102 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View O | Ladrs | #A
103 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View ' | @ | tosd s | B
104 |04/07/10 15:57 | Gemeral View O | wawc | &
105 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View | €9 | Load PG
106 |04/07/13 15:57 | General View 0 | Load PG
107 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View 0 | loadies | A
108 {04/07/19 15:57 | General View ) i B adiws | M
109 04/07/19 15:57 | General View _ 0 | wedirc | &
110 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View _ © | ks | & |
111 |D4/07/19 15:57 General View | €@ | Loadies | BB
112 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View - © | caaws | &
113 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View _ ' ©  lcodwG | B
{114 [04/07/19 15:57 General View ; D Load PG | &
115 |04/07/19 15:57 | General View : 0O | wadws | M
116 |04/07/1% 16:00 | Reinspection Photo 0 | weaws | A
117 |04/07/15 16:00 | Reinspection Photo 6 | Loades | A
118 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wadre | B
119 04/07/19 16:00  Reinspection Photo _ 0 | adirc | M
120 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo - © | Loeaws | A
121 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladws | A |
122 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo € | Load G
123 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | oaaws | A
124 |D4/07/19 16:00  Reinspection Photo 0  adirc | M
125 04/07/19 16:00  Reinspection Photo © | wad e | M
126 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo O | ars | &
127 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo € | Load PG
128 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo € | Loadiec | B4
129 | 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo O  cxiwc | &
130 04/07/19 16:00  Reinspection Photo T @ | s | &
131 | D4/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo € | LoadIrG
132 |D4/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Phato | @ | Load PG 2]

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/7/2019



Page 4 of 7

Merimen e-Claims

| Assessment Reports Mperpoge (7] & |
?En |Finalized On Maova Autnrm;tiu Pte Ltd {'Bl.ﬁl.‘.t Merah) | Thumbnail | Print
1133 [04/07/15 16:00 | Reinspection Photo - | @ toad P | B4
!E‘; .mm?ﬁg 16:00  Reinspection Phvirto B | € | Load PG | @
1135 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo ) 0 | adrs | 4
136 | 04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo S n Load JPG
137 |04707/19 16:00 | Relnspaction Photo @  w0wc | &
138 |04/07/19 16:00 | Relnspection Photo 6 | Load PG
139 |04/07/15 16:00 | Reinspection Photo ©  ladwc |
a0 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo == © | Ledrc | @
141 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Phato € | Load PG
147 | 04/07/19 16:00 ..Rnln:pe-l.:ﬂon Photo - 0 | e |
143 04/07/10 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Loaa¥G |
‘144 |04/07/18 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | adws | A
'145 |0a/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo o © | Loadrc | W
1146 | 04/07/19 16:00 | meinspection Photo € | Loadirc | A |
147 |D4/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo = 0 s | &
148 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo . O | e | O |
145 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | s | D
150 |04/07/15 16:00 | Reinspection Photo ©  cadrs | M
1151 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo . | Loadirc | A
152 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | wadws | &
153 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo 0 | oadirc |
1154 | 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Phntn : n Load PG | A
155 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | adrc | M4
156 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo 0 adiec |
{157 |04/07/1% 16:00 | Reinspaction Photo 0 | adirc | M
F58 |04/07/19 16:00 | Relnspection Photo. © | Load s
150 [04/07/18 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | ladrc | A
160 |D4/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Phote 0  aes | M
161 | 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo - €@ | oacwe | B
162 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo 0| adws | A
163 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo O e | E
164 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo 1@ | wadwe | &
'165 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo @ | tosarc | & |
166 |04/07/18 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Loadwc | A 1
167 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo 0  lLeadiec |
168 |04/07/15 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | adwc |
169 |De07f116:00 | Relnepaction Phots © | Load s
170 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Loadwes | A
171 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladwe | 2
(172 |0as07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo @ | oadirs | M
173 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo O adrc | B
174 [04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo ﬁ | woadire |
175 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | e | &
176 | 04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo O | weawrs B |
177 |04/07/19 16:00 | Relnspection Photo © | Loadws
178 |04/07/19 16:00 Relnspection Photo B '_ﬂ Load G | [
179 |04/07/19 16:00 Rainapantion Phot, O | v | 4 |
180 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | wedrc | &
181 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladrc | M [
182 | 04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo 0 | lcadirc |

https:ﬂsingapm‘e.merimen.comf’claimsfindex.cﬁn?fusr:bﬁFMTRdoc &fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/7/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 5 of 7

|Assessment Reports _ _ [1perpage V]| O
Mo |Finalized On T Mova Autemotive Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) | Thumbnail Print
1183 [04/07/13 16:00 Reinspection Photo B == | Load PG [w]
!_1_34 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo - © | adws | A |
185 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo ) O | v | B
186 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Load G |
187 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo B © | Ladwrs | 4
188 | D4/07/19 16:00 Iltell.'l.lpnl:ﬂu-h Photo ) ©  oad PG @
189 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo o e | © | adrc | M |
190 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo - B _ © | waws & |
191 |04/07/15 16:00 | Reinspection Phato 0 | Load PG
192 _:34;11?;1-;'1' 16:00  Reinspection Phote . D | cadirc |
183 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo . © | Loadirs |
194 | 04/07/18 16:00 Reinspection Photo © | oadws | A
105 |04/07/19 16:00  Reinspection Photo _ _ O | adwG | M
196 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo D | eadiws | M
197 | 04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo © | Load PG | &
198 | 04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo O ladies | A
199 04/07/19 16:00  Reinspection Photo _ 0 Lo we | B
200 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo 0 | wadirc | ¥
301 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo o 0 | toadwes | & |
.;J_z 04/07/1% 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | loadlrc | M
203 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo _ _ _ _ 0  Loars | &
204 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo i D | wadc | M
205 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo R © | Loadrs | 4
1206 [04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspaction Photo ©  ladrs | &
207 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wediwrc | M
208 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo B ©® | Loaaws | B |
209 |04/07/15 16:00 | Reinspection Photo © | Losaws | B |
l210 |pa/o7/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo ) 0 | Leadirc | A
1211 |04/07/19 16:00  Reinspection Photo (1] Losd PG | BA
212 04/07/19 16:00  Reinspection Photo 0 | LosdirG 1 ™ |
213 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo | @ | wedws | B
714 |D4/07/1% 16:00 | Reinspection Photo B | wadiec | A
E 04/07/19 l_EI:m:r Reinspection Photo ) ) ; [ 1] T Load JPG ET
216 04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo . | @ | wedrrs | &
217 uyu?}m 16:00 Reinspection Photo ﬁ Load pG | [
218 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo @ | waaws | A
.ﬁ 04/07/1% 16:00 Reinspection Photo _ 8  Lloadiec ET
1220 | 04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo O | cadirz | A
221 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo (1] Load G | &
222 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo | @ | adws | M |
223 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo _ © | adec | @
224 |04/07/1% 16:00 Reinspection Photo d | Load PG _
225 04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo - © | oodiwe | W |
226 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo | @ | oadrs | &
227 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo 3 6 | Loadirc | 4
228 |04/07/19 16:00 | Relnspection Photo i O ledws | &
1229 | 04/07/19 16:00 ‘Iﬁulmp‘cﬂm Photo ) | Load "G
230 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo = __hﬁ load PG | & |
231 |04/07/19 16:00 Reinspection Photo € | Loadirs
232 |04/07/19 16:00 | Reinspection Photo ) © s | M

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/7/2019
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Page 6 of 7

Assessment Reports X El_per FII!W E A
Mo | Fimalized On Mova Automaotive Pte Ltd {Bukit Merah) | Thumbnail | Print
233[04/07/19 16:00 _ |Reinspection Photo J‘_a Load PG | ]
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreane:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com:assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/MSG19008608/T15D3E2

Date: 18/07/2019
REF NCE
Handling Insurer: t:g_lﬁ Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Policy No: ?A.GSDNPCPHQ-U&‘JES&
ﬁ:;i:man*t Vehicle SKK9183H ;r;:u.:red Vehicle SLXBTB4A
Date of Loss:  11/05/2019 Nature of Claim: TP SN e

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg MNo: SKK9183H
Make & Model: BMW 5201, 2.0 D/IAB 2WD 4DR GASID NAW (A) Engine No: A4290442N20B208
Reg. Date: 26/04/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: WBAXG120X0DX53408
Colour: Bronze Odometer: 108759 km
Engine Capacity: 1997 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above values rapresent the remaining fyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS _ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 31,811,589 2726278 4 548 81 14.30
Miscellansous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,140.00 4 000.00 2,140.00 34 .85
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (53) 37,951.59 31,262.7T8 6,688.81 17.62
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 22,000.00
(S%) a7.951.59 22.,000.00 15,051.69 4203
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 2,656.61 1,540.00 1.116.61 4203
Nett Amount (S5) 40,608.20 23,540.00 17,068.20 42.03
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 168/05/2019
Date Inspecied: 16/05/2019 Inspected At Mova Automotive Pte Lid (Bukit Merah)
15 FAN YONG ROAD
SINGAPORE 629792
Estimated Period of Repair: 12.0 days
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Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repart represents our findings al the time and place of inspaction stated herain. Such inspection has beon camied ouf to the besf of our
knowledge and ability but any other labifity under any ather circumsiances Iz hereby expressly exciuded.
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REPAIR DETAILS S
'Reference '
|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 18 Jul 2019)

Parts: 143 BMW 5201 2.0 D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV (A) {Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKK8183H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page i

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an as_terisk j

Recommended Parts

No. Qty :T Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BOOT LID Bent 1,642 45FL *1,64245FL
. 1 *BOOT LID LOGO Mecessary 71.25FL “T1.25FL
3 1 *BOOT LID EMBLEM - 5201 Necessary 64.10FL  "64.10FL
4 1 *BOOT LID REFLECTOR LH Mot Necessary 360.25FL *FL
5 1 *BOOT LID LOCK Bent 42535FL *42535FL
& 1 *BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP Deformed 106.60FL *106.60FL
T 1 *TAIL LAMP ASSY LH Mot Necessary 609.95FL *-FL
B 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 817.30FL *B1T7.30FL
9 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP COVER Mot Mecessary 115.55FL *-FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER Cracked 1.563.35FL *1,563.35FL
11 1 *REAR CHASSIS MEMBER LH (NPA) Repair Q.00 FL *-FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 772.06FL *7T72.05FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH & LH N/SNecessary/O/SNotNecessary 311.80FL *155.90FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Cracked 36.B0FL  *36.80FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH Cracked 60.45FL *60.45FL
16 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary 50.00FL  *50.00FL
17 2 *REAR TOW COVER RH & LH Missing 9520FL  *95.20FL
18 2 *REVERSE SENSOR INNER RH & LH Mot Working 473 70FL *473.70FL
19 1 *REVER SENSOR OUTER LH Mot Working 236.85FL *238.85FL
20 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Bent 1,270.890FL *1,270.90FL
21 1 *BONMNET Bent 2,325 25FL *2,325.25FL
22 2 *BONNET HINGE RH & LH Repair 185.50FL *-FL
23 1 *BONNET RUBBER Cut 3885FL  *38.85FL
24 1 ‘BONNET OPENER Distorted 88.20FL *88.20FL
25 2 *RIVET Mecessary 10.00FL  *10.00FL
6 2 *BONMET CATCHRH & LH Bent 137.20FL *137.20FL
27 2 *BONNET LOCK RH & LH Bent 377.20FL *377.20FL
28 2 *BONNET LOCK TOP RH & LH Deformed 176.80FL ™176.80FL
29 1 *BONNET INSULATOR Deformed 222 00FL *222.00FL
o 2 *BONNET DAMPER RH & LH Mot Necessary 283.40FL *-FL
3 2 *HEADLAMP ASSY RH & LH NIS Cracked/Q/S Distorted 5,299.30FL *5,299.30FL
2 1 *HEADLAMP MODULE LH Distorted 763.70FL *763.70FL
33 1 *HEADLAMP LED CONTROL LH Distorted 395 75FL *30575FL
34 1 *HEADLAMP CONTROL UNIT LH Distorted 887.B5FL *BBT.BSFL
a5 A1 *HEADLAMP NOZZLE JET LH Distorted 133.40FL ™33.40FL
3B 1 *HEADLAMP NOZZLE COVER LH Deformed 47 B0FL *47 BOFL
ar 1 *HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE HOSE Distorted 48.TOFL *48 TOFL
331 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,335.40FL *1,335.40FL
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Part

No. Qty .. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

ag 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOGO Necessary 7125FL  *7T1.25FL
40 2 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE RH & LH Cracked 266 B0FL *266.60FL
41 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH - Deformed 68.B0FL  *B8.B0FL

CENTER
42 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH LH Deformed 72.20FL  *T2.20FL
43 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Deformed 48 70FL  *48.70FL
44 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 71590FL *715.90FL
45 1 *FRONT BUMPER BEAM Mot Mecessary 165.65FL “FL
45 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH & LH Necessary 48 10FL  "4B.10FL
47 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH Deformed 3080FL  *30.80FL
48 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER PLATE LH Deformed 20B0FL  *20.60FL
45 10 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 50.00FL  *50.00FL
50 2 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR INNER RH & Distorted 473.7J0FL *473.70FL
LH

51 1 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR OUTERLH  Distorted 236.85FL *236.85FL
52 1 *FOG LAMP LH Distorted 276.25FL *276.25FL
53 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH Deformed 5820FL  *5B.20FL
54 1 “TOP PANEL Bent 162.90FL *162.90FL
85 1 *TOP PANEL REINFORCEMENT Bent 197.30FL *197.30FL
56 2 *HEADLAMP PANEL RH & LH Repair 391.00FL *-FL
57 2 *HEADLAMP GARNISH RH & LH Deformed 66.60FL  “B6.B60FL
58 2 *FRONT V-BAR RH & LH Bent 3TBOFL  *37.80FL
59 1 *AlIR GUIDE Bent 33545FL *335.45FL
60 1 *AlR CON CONDENSER Bent 1,028.35FL *1,028.35FL
61 1 *AlR CON DISCHARGE PIPE Mot Necessary 311.10FL *FL
g2 1 *AlR CON ALUMINIUM PIPE Not Necessary 261.30FL *-FL
83 1 *INTERCOOLER Bent 655.65FL *655.65FL
64 1 *RADIATOR ASSY Bent 1,092.75FL “1,092.75FL
85 1 *RADIATOR FAN ASSY Distorted 1,324 10FL *1,324 10FL
66 2 *RADIATOR TOP COVER RH & LH Deformed 70.70FL  *TO.TOFL
67 1 *FRONT FENDER LH Buckled BO4.90FL *884.90FL
68 2 *FRONT FENDER TOP GARNISH LH & RH Cracked 454 10FL *454.10FL
8o 1 *FRONT FENDER COWLING FRONT LH  Deformed 128 20FL *128.20FL
70 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET LH Bent 84.25FL  "84.25FL
71 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bent 40.00FS  *4D.00FS
72 1 *COOLANT MNecessary 30.00FS  *30.00FS
7301 *FRONT SEAT BULKER RH Activated 324.40FL *324.40FL
74 2 *FRONT SEAT REST REPAIR KIT Not Necessary 358 40FL *-FL
™ 1 *HEADLAMP NOZZLE JET RH Distorted 5065FL  “50.85FL
76 1 *RESONATOR ASSY Deformed 232.00FL *232.00FL
7701 *RESONATOR HOSE Distorted 226 70FL *226.70FL
a1 *REAR UNDER COVER RH Deformed 165.00FL *165.00FL
79 2 *GEAR BOX MOUNTING Defarmed 135.00FL *135.00FL

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNetl L=ListitemDisc,
Sub Total (S$) 33,482.20 30,284.20
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 5.00/10.00% (S$) 1,670.61 3,021.42

Total Parts (S$) 31,811.59  27,262.78

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected,
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TOWING CHARGE (KING TROLLY) New 180.00 120.00
2 TO CUT / WELD REAR END PANEL, KNOCK AND New 2,500.00 1,600.00
STRAIGHTEN REAR BODY MEMBERS, SPARE WHEEL
PAMNEL, FRONT BODY MEMBER, FRONT FENDER INNER
PANEL LH. REMOVE AND REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGED
PARTS. REALIGN ALL CONNECTION
3 SPRAY PAINT BONNET, FRONT FENDERS RH & LH, FRONT New 2,000.00 1,400.00
BUMPER, BOOT LID, REAR END PANEL, SPARE WHEEL
PANEL, REAR FENDER, REAR BUMPER
4 REMOVE & REINSTALL AIR CON CONDENSER, FIPE, HOSE New 120.00 120.00
AND RECHARGE AIR CON GAS
5 RE-PROGRAMME / INSTATE HEADLAMP ASSY Mew 280.00 100.00
2] REMOVE & REFIT LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT INNER TRIM, Mew 100.00 60.00
GARNISH, COVERING
7 REMOVE & REFIT EXHAUST PIPE, HEAT COVER, New 100.00 60.00
MOUNTINGS
i DIAGNOSE AND RESET VEHICLE SETTING AFTER REPAIR New 280.00 150.00
=] CHECK CHASSIS ALIGNMENT ON LASER LOCK MACHINE MNew 380.00 300.00
10 CHECK WIRING & FOCUS HEADLIGHT Mew 50.00 30.00
11 RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREA Mew 150.00 60.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 6,140.00 4,000.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

—

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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